DATE: February 7, 2019

TO: School Board

FROM: Steve Massey, Ed.D.
Superintendent

SUBJECT: GIFTSTO THE DISTRICT

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

Agenda Item 8

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the district,
bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated. In that behalf, the
board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with
appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation

Donor

$1,000

Debbie Chauss,
Forest Lake

To ISD 831 Food Service for negative lunch accounts

Folders, notebooks
and dry erasers

Jessica Riggs, FL

To Forest View Elementary (Mrs. Reed’s
kindergarten classroom)

$5,000

Hallberg Family

To FLAS hockey program

Foundation

$300.00 Knights of To FLAHS music department for Mr. Zumwalde to
Columbus, Stacy use at his discretion

$1,797.00 Forest Hills United | To Forest Lake Area Schools Food Service for

Methodist Church,
FL

children’s meals

Total: $8,097.00
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